Jane Flanagan

From: Leanne Grove

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2016 9:08 AM

To: Jane Flanagan

Subject: FW: Notice of Exhibition - Proposed Warehouse/Distribution and industrial Facility (SSD 7564)

Leanne Grove

DA Coordinator | Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
Department of Planning & Environment

T02 9228 6242
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From: Pat Woodbury [mailto:Pat.Woodbury@endeavourenergy.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2016 8:54 AM

To: Leanne Grove <Leanne.Grove@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Proposed Warehouse/Distribution and industrial Facility (SSD 7564)

Hi Leanne,
Endeavour Energy has no objection to the proposal.
The Developer must make application for electricity supply to their development via Endeavour Energy’s Network Connections Branch.

Regards Pat

Pat ‘Woodbury

Network Environmental Assessment Manager
Asset Standards and Design

Endeavour Energy

Ph:- 02 9853-6552

M:- 0419 628 593

Fax:- 02 9853-5169

Email:- pat.woodbury@endeavourenergy.com.au

From: Leanne Grove [mailto:Leanne.Grove@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2016 3:58 PM

To: Pat Woodbury

Subject: Notice of Exhibition - Proposed Warehouse/Distribution and industrial Facility (SSD 7564)

Hello,

Please find enclosed the notice of exhibition for a Proposed Warehouse/Distribution and industrial Facility (SSD 7564).
Comments are due back to the Department of Planning and Environment by Friday 8 July 2016.

Thank you

Leanne Grove

DA Coordinator | Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
Department of Planning & Environment

23-33 Bridge Street | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001

T 029228 6242 E leanne.grove@planning.nsw.gov.au

t‘i

(YA .

Tewy | Planning &
st Environment

Find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In

Think before you print. This message isintended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and not necessarily the views of the business.



